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MANSFIELD

TEP - Additional Funding

Cox, Alexia A <ac45@txstate.edu> Mon, Dec 16, 2013 at 11:14 AM
To: "keith.denning@mansfield-tx.gov' <keith.denning@mansfield-tx.gov>, Alma Roden <alma.roden@mansfield-
tx.gov>

Good Morning,

| am writing in regards to recent allocation of additional funding for the Tobacco Enforcement Program. We are
hoping the Mansfield Police Department would be willing to increase their contractual amount:

From: $3,900.00 — 52 Controlled Buy/Stings
To: $6,900.00 — 92 Controlled Buy/Stings

This is an increase of 40 controlled buy/stings, and will give the Mansfield Police Department 204% coverage of
tobacco retail outlets in their respective area.

Please do not hesitate to call me on my direct line listed below if you are interested, or have any questions.

Thank you,

Alexiov Cox

Tobacco Enforcement Contract Specialist
Texas School Safety Center

Texas State University

415 North Guadalupe - #164

San Marcos, Texas 78666-5719

Direct Line: 512-245-7230

Email: ac45@txstate.edu

Fax: 512-245-1133

www.ixssc.txstate.edu
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